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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
IMMIGRATION SERVICE
SAN FRANCISCO, CAL.

September 2, 1919.

No. 18431/5-4 & 18431/5-10 A meeting of a
BOARD OF SPECIAL INQUIRY

ANGEL ISLAND STATION
In the matter of composed of
the application of

Inspector J,F.Dunton, Chairman.
Chiu Chew Lin & Owyong Dung Wah

Wife and Son of Merchant Inspector A,S.Hemstreet
Ex. S.S. Tenyo Maru,8/19/19. # Inspector H,p.Hewitt, Acting
For admission to the Stenographer H,P.Hewitt

UNITED STATES

Interpreter Fong Sing

14—472

Medical certificate

Held for SPECIAL INQUIRY by Inspector as

Statement of Applicant 5-4 -SWORN (Chiu Chew Lin)

The applicant speaks the Heung Shan dialeot; the interpreter is
qualified. The applicant is admonished that if at any time she
does not understand the interpreter to immedlately so state.

The Chairman: Q. What are your names?Y A Chiu Lin = Gee Chiu
Lin (Chiu Chew Lin).

Q How old are you? A 4.

Q Where were you born¥ & Sai Ah village,Heunz Shan distriot.
Q Have you ever applied for admission to the United States be-
fore? A No.

Q Are you married? A Yes.

Q What are your husband's names? A Owyong Dai Hoon = Ow-
yong Koon Chung. e
Q How old is your husband? 4 40.

Q Where was he born? A Dai Leung village, Heung Shan dise
triot, China.

Q Where is he now? A Courtland, California.

Q When did you last see him? A Twelfth month of last year
(Jan. 1919).

Q When did he return to China on that trip? A I saw him

on the wharf, also, after I reached heve. He returned to
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China C.R.6 (1917) - I dont know the month. I married him after
he got there.
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When did you marry him? A C.R.6/3=} (1917, 4pr.21).
Had you ever been married before that?

Yes, I was married when I was 19.

What was your first husband's name? 4 Chan Gay Sung.
How long were you married to him? A Until C.R.4 (1915).
Where is he now? & He died in C.R.4 (1915).

Where did he die? A Jung Gar Bin village,Heung Shan

imtriot.

Have you ever had any children? A No.
Where did you live after y ur first husband died? 4 Sai

Yillaga.

Was your present husbgnd, Owyong Dei Hoon, ever married be-
A Yes.

Is his first wife living or dead? A DPead.

Do you know to what fanily de belonged? A My husband told

Gee family.

Did your husband have any children by his first wife?

Yes. The applicant is one.

What i1s his name? A Owyong Dung Wah.

Did you ever have a child by your present husband? 4 Yese. I

d one, but it died.

How old wasit when it died? A Born C.R.7 (1918); died the

irst month of this year (Feb.1919).

Is your husband's father living? A  PYead.

Do you know what his name was? A Owyong Yee Bow,.

Do you know his other name? A Owyong Jock.

Did you ever see him? A No.

Do you know what your husband's mother's nave was? 4 Ko,

Did you ever see her? ANo.

Did your husband ever have any brothers or sisters? A4 No.
Do you know where his paremts are ouried? A To.

Did you ever know your husband's first wife? 4 To.

How long were you acmainted with your husband before you married
A I did not know him until after we were married.

Had you ever seen him before? A No.

Is your father living? A No.

What was his name and when did he die? A Gee Wai Yung.~ Gee

Chin. He died when I was 22.

Did he have any other name? 4 No.

To what family did your mother belong? A Mah Sheec.

Is she living or dead? A Dead.

Did you ever have any brothers or sisters? A No.

Where have you been living since you married your present

sband? A Dai Leung village.

About how large is that village? A Over 400 houses.
Is there a wall around that village? & No.
Is there a wall on any side of it? A An arch entrance at

end; that is all.

How many gates has the village? A Five.
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Q On what sides of the village are they located?

A Two on each end of the village and one in the middle of the
village. Really, there is only one at the head and two at the
tail of the village, and two at the center of the village.

Q Are both these gates, in the center of the village, loeated
at the front or is one of them at the back and one at the front?

A Both in front - one is a short distance from the head and

the other a short distance from the tail of the village,

Q Isn't there a wall anywhere,on any side of that village?

4 Yes, Small adobe walls, near the entrance.

Q About how high? A As high as this wall here =~ not

quit..

Q About how long is that wall? A As long as this - I did not
measure it - I guessing about it - About the length of this room (The
Chairman: About 20 feet).

Q Is there any inscription on the gate at the head of the village?
A Something written there, but I can't read.

Q What is that inscription written on? 4 Brick. The writing
on the brick is on those two in the center of the village, but the
ones on both ends - I cannot see what material is written on.

Q@  Where is your house loecated? A Even those in the center I
thought was briek - It seems brick to me, but I am not positve. The
houses there are all built irregrular; hard to describe it - Its
about fourth or fifth row, from the tail of the village.

Q Is there a main street in the village? A Yes; one big
street, in the front of the village.

Q Does that run from the head to the tail? & Yes.

Q Does that street run eastand west or north and south?

A I dont understand the different directions.

Q Are there cross alleys in the village, running reg larly or
are they orooked? # Yes; some alleys.

Q Are they straight or orooked? 4 Crooked.

Q Have you always lived in the same house in Dai Leung vil-
lage, since youmarried your present husband? & Yes.

Q How many rooms are there in that house? 4 Three rooms. One
bedroom, one kitchen and one parlor.

Q Is there any other part to that house besides those three
rooms? A No.

) What kind of floors are there in your house? A ®ile.

q What kind of walls has your house? A Brick.

Q Who is living in your house now? A We gave directions to
Owyong Hok Chung to take care of the house, but I dont know anyone
lives there yet or not.

Q In what room did you sleep? A The bedroom in the middle of the
house.

Q Where did this boy, Dung Wah, sleep? A Sleeps in the next
house,

Q To whom does that next house belong? A Belong to fung Wahe
Q Is there anv space between your house and that house? A No;
touch each other.

Q Can you go from Dung Wah's house into your house, without
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going out doors? A Yes; either way; door between.
Q There is a door between? * Yes; and one door we can enter
from outside, .
Q What rooms does that donnect inside of your house?
A In the kitchen.
Q Doe s it connmect your kitchen with the kitchen of Dung
Wah's house? & Yes.
Q Is Dung Wah married? ™ No.
Q Did he do his own cooking or did he eat with you? A Eat
with us.

Did anyone else sleep in that house besides Dung Wah?

No.

How many outside doors has your house? A One door.

What room is that out of? & In the parlor.

Is ther: asny outside door out of the kitchen? % Yes; ome
or go into the kitchen from the outside.

Are ther: any ancestral tablets in your house? A Yos;
Dung Wah has one in his house, of grandparents, and none in the
house where we live.
Q Do you eallthat building two separate houses or is it really
a double house? 4 Well, call it double house.
Q Does your husband own all of 1t? A Yes.
Q Are there any wells in the village? 4 Four or 5.
) Is there one anywhere near your house? “ No; quite & dis=
tance Ways [
Q Do you have to go across the street dr alley to get to the
nearest well? & Yes; we have to oross the street to the one
used for drinking; dont have to for the one for washing.
Q How many schoolhouses are there in the village? &« All I know
is one, Owyong ancestral hall.
Q What is the name of that building? 4 Owyong Dal Tz Torg; per-
haps there are otkers, but I dont know.
Q Do you know of any others? 4 Yes; there are some smaller onees,
put I dont imow the names of them.
Q Is there a river anywhere hear your village? & Yes; a river;
we can see it from the tail of the villace; I dont know how far = I
think within calling distance.
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Q Are there any stores in your village?

A Yes; four or five.

Q Do you trade at any particular store or at all of them?

A 1 trade with any of them.

Q What market do you go to to trade? A No; no market near.
Q Did you ever visit Shek Kee market? “Yes.,

Q How far is that from your village? A  About 10 1i = About
that - I am not sure.

What Yas Dung Wah been doing in China? A Attending school;
thing else.

Where has he been attending school? 4 Dai Leung village.

In what building? A I dont know what school.

When did he leave school?
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A End of last year. He did not go to school regularly, but some=
times he attend school and then other times not.
Q When was that? % The last two years, Before that, I dont
know,
Q Has he ever worked or learned business in &ny store in the
village, to your knowledge? 4 No.
Q What did he do when he was not going to school?
A Just stayed at home,
Q Can yu name any stores in your village? A I havc heard the
names, but I have forgotten them all,
Q Are you acquainted with anyone else in the United States be-
sides your husband? & Owyong Luk Ngin; yes; I know him. He is
at Lok Ngee Hung - I think that is necar where my husband is,
) Is that some where in the United States? A In this country.
Q Where did you become acquainted withMi®& He visited my hus-
ban at our house, Jjust before they both left China for this
Omw.
Q Did they returm to this country tosether? & Yes.
Q@ Has he a family in China? 4&Yes.
Q In what village does his famlly live? A Also in Dai Leung
V‘ﬂllﬁ','o
§  Did you ever visit his house? 4 No.
] Did his wife never visit you? A No.
Q How many tire s do you remember of his having visited your
house? A Four or five times.
Q How did you make the trip to Honmg Kong, when you started
for this country? 4 We walked from our village to Shek Kee
market and take the boat direct to Hong Eong.
@  Did you cross any bridge going from your village to Shek
Kee? ANo.
Q Have you any documentary evidense that you are the wife of
Owyong Dai Hoon? & I dont know we have any or nct. I dont
know because I did not attend to all those things., I have not
any.
"] Did you go before anr official in China in commection with your
marriage to Owyong Dai Hoon? J,Yes; married by a Chiese - Have the
read paper written avout our maArriage, but I left it in our house in
China.
Q Was this Chinese who married you any official of the Govern=
ment or some old man who lived in the village? 4 Just an old
man from our villaze.

Was thereany feast held in eommectlon with your wding?

Yes; only a few & about two tables,

Were you present? & Yes.

Where was that feast held? A In our house.

Was this man, Owyong Luk, there? & Owyong Luk Ngim - I did
t notice whether he was there or not, as I did not know him then.

Was Owyong Dung Wah there? & Yes.

Was your first husband ever in the United States? A No.

Can you write your name? A No.
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Q Is there any correction which you desire to make in your
statement? 4 No. I know we have a marriage certifiocate at home,
but I dont kmow if it is the right one or not. I did not bring it
with me.,

The Chairman: Correctly identif ies photographs of her alleged hus=-
band, self, the identifying witness, Owyong Luk, as Owyong Luk Ngin
and of applicant 5~10 as Dung Wah.

Q (Through Interpreter Pon Fang) Have you understood the inter-
preter? A4 Yes, -

Signed by mark:
Chiu Chew Lin

her / mark
Witness, \

Fomg Sim-
Angel Island ®tation, Val., :Inspector,J.F.Dunton,Chairman,
Sept. 2, 1919. Inspector, A.S.Hemstreet

H.F.Hewitt, Acting
Applicant 5«10=~SWORN-Owyong Dun Wah, Stenographer, H.F.Hewitt
Interpreter, Pon Fang
The applicant is admonished that if at any time he does not under=
stand the interpreter to immediately so state. The applicant speaks
the Heung Shan dialect; the interpreter is qualified.

The Chairman: Q. ¥What are &ll your names? A Owyong DungWah. No
other name.

Q How old are you? 4 19.

Q Where were you born? A Daji Leuns village, Heung Shan
distict, China.

Q@  Have you ever applied for admission to the United States
before? A No.

What was the date of your birth? #. K.S.27/6-13 (1901,
28). o

Have you ever been garried? 4 No.

Is your father living? “ Yes. He is in the United States.
Do you kmow at what place he ie in the United States?
Courtland. _ ‘
What is his business? A Merchant, Kwong Chong Chan & Co.
What are his names? ADwyong Dal Foom -~ Owyong Koon Chung.
How o0ld is he? 4 40,

When did you last see him? A4 Last year.

Do you know in what month he returned to the United States
last y‘ar? A Left China 10th mnth. C.R.7 (1918. Nov. ). "Nan-
Kig."

Q Did anyone else from your village return to the United

States with him? & Owyong Luk.
L)
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4} Were you acquainted with Owyong Luk? A Yes,

Q Where does hic family live? 4 In the same village with us.
Q Did he ever visit your house? & Yes,

Q How many times? A4 Several times.

Q Are you acquainted with his family? & Ies.

%  How many children has he? o Childen. Only his wife,

Q What is his wife's name ani kind of feet has she?

A Gec Shee; natural feet.

Q When did he marry her? A CeR.7 {1918). I think,

Q Were you at the wedding? 4No.

Q Was your father there? & Yes,

Q How many times has youwr father been married? A Twice.

Q Is your own mother living? A No.

Q What was her name? A Gee Shee,

Q What kind of feet had she? 4 Natural feet.

Q  When did she die? 4 O0,K,5 (1916); I have forgotten the date.
Q Do you remember the month? A No.

@ When did he marry his second wife? A U.R.6/3=1 (1917,
April 21).

What is her name, age and kind of feet? 4 Gee Shee; 34;
tural feet.

1s she the lady who came on the ship with you? & Yes.

Did she ever have any children? 4 Yes; she had a boy, but he

How old was he when he died? A Only & few months old.
Was your father in China at the time of his death? 4 No.
1s your paternal gandfather living? & No.
Did you ever see him? A Yes,.
How lon: ago did you see him? A About ten (10) years ago.
think six or seven (6 or 7) years ago - not quite.

Do you remember distinctly of seeinghim? & Yes,

Where did he die? A In my own village.,

Did he die in your house or some other house? A In my own
80

How old was he when he died? A Over 50.

Did he live in your house right along, up to the time of his
eath? A4 Yes.
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Q  What were his names’ A Owyong Yee Bong - that is the only
name 1 know of.

Q@ Is your paternal grandmother livig? @&No. &
) Did you ever see her? 4 Yes.

Q How long ago did she die? A About the same as my grand-
father, she died.

Q Do you remember distinctly having seen her? & Yes,

Q  What kind of feet had she? A Natural feet.

Q How many b thers and sisters have you? & I have no sister
and no brother;~- myself, ;

Q To what family did your paternal grandmother belong?

A wom Shee.

¥  Where are your grandparents buried? 4 Win Boy How,

Q How far is that from your village and in what directiong
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About one 1li; I dont know what directlon.

On what side of your village is it? A On” the left hand side.
Is that burial place known by any other name? & No,

gs there any stone at the grave of your grandparents?

es.

Is them any inscription on that stone? *“ I did mot notice amy
characters, or not.

Q 1s there any stone at your mother's grave? 4 No.

A Did you ever visit the grave of your grandparents ineompany with
your father? A Yes.

- Q How many times? A Two or 3 times.

Q Did your paternal grandfather have any brothers or gisters, as
far as you know? A I dont think he had any.

Did your father ever have any brothers or sisters? ANo.

Are your mother's parents living? & No.

What was her father's name? 4 ] dont know.

To what family did your mother's mother belorg?

I dont know her name.

Did your mother have any brothers or sisters? 4 To.

From what village did your mother come? A Sal Ah village.
Did you ever visit that village? & Yes.

How far away is it? A  About one 1li.

Where is your mother buried? A  Sar Lon Hong.

Then she i1s not buried at the same place with your paternal
grandparents? A No.

Did you ever visit your mother's grave? A Yes.

Did you ever go there in sompany with your father? & Yes.
When was that? A CeRe7/3 (1918, Apr.).

Do you kmow the name of your father's present wife's father?
No.

Do you know her mother's name? A Nop she never told me.

Has your father's present wife any brothers or sisters?

No.

Have you always lived in Dal Leung village? A Yes.

About how many houses are thes in that village? A About

00 houses,

In which directioh does the vi llage face? A North.

1s there a wall on any side of the village? A TNo.

How many gates has the village? A TFive gates.

Where are they located? A One at the head; one in the @
middle of the village; one near the centers

Q 1s it in front or back? A In the center of the village, Jjust
about as far as from here to the Hospital from my house.

The Chairman: Applicant draws diagram of the village, which he states
shows the loeations of the gates.

Q Please show the location o f your house on that diagram,
(Applicant does 80 ).

Q Is your house outside of the village some where, the way you
have it on that dlagram?

The Interpreter: He chan:es the location.

Q Now, that is outside of the village = Is it intended to be

ok ook
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outside of the village or inside? 4 This is the street and
lots of houses around here. The front is here (indicating).
Q Is your house outside of that villace or inside of it? “ In=
side, near the tail of the village.
Q Is that house which you have drawn on that diagram suppoed
to be inside of the village? A4 Yes.
Q Is that in the front part of the village or the back part?
A Front part of the village.
Q That house appears to me to be outside of the gates of the
village = if that is the front,
a This is the street, but the gates are on the stireet,
Q Where is the front of that village = Is this the front or that
the front (indicating)? A4 This is the fromt. (The Chairman:
Indicates in Ohinese writing on dlagram,
Q How is it then these gabies - four of them = are drawn back of
your house? [No smnswer).
] Is there any wall of any description anywhere around that
village, on any side of it? 4 No,. _
Q 0f what mateial are those five gates constructed, which you
have indigated there on the diagram? A Was built by blue bricks.
Q On what side is the head of the village - east, west, north or
south? & West,
Q Is there my inscription over the gate at the head of the
village? A Dai Leung village.
Q.What is that inscription written on? A On stone.
Q About how many houses are there between your house and the
tail of the village? 4 About one hundred houses.
Q About ohe hundred houses between your house and the tail of
the village? A Yes.
Then your house isn't very near the tail, is it? A& Not quite
at the tail of the village.
« 1s there amy inscription over the gate at the tald of the
village. A Yes; Kee Do Dai Gomg.
What does that mean? & I dont understand.
How many main streets are there in your village? A One.
1s your house on that main street? A No.
In whieh direction does that main street run? A North,
Do you mean to say it runs north and south? & Yes.
Then that runs from the front to the rear of the village?
Yes; a small alley.
I asked you in whieh direction the main street of that
village runs -Not about seme alley., A From the south to the
nor th.
Q Is there any main street in your villaze, running acrossthe
front of the village, from east to west? A Yes; small crossalley.
Q Is there any main stret running across your village, from east
to west? 4 No.
Q How wide is that maln street which runs through your village
from north to south? A Between four and five feet wide.

Q Is that the widest street there 18 in the village? A Yes.
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Q How many rooms are there in your house? A One sitting room,
one bedroom and two kitchens.

Q Two kitchens? A Yes.

2} What kind of floors are there in your house? A Tile.

Q What kind of walls has your house? A Blue brick.

Q Who is living in your house now? A I do not kmow. Iy
mother give it to some one else to live in.

Q In what room did you sleep? & On the right hand side.

Q In what room did you sleep? A We have two huses = The
bedroom on the big door side.

Q Are those two houses connected together? A Yes,

Q Is there a door between those two houses? A Yes; one door.
Q What rooms does that dox connect? A Connedt to the two
kitchens,

Q How many rooms are there in that other house? A One sitting
room, one bedroom and one kitchen in each house.

Q Where did your stepmother live? A She slept on the left
hand side and I slept on the right hand side.

Q Did you do your own cooking or did you eat with your step-
mother? A I eat with my stepmother,

Q Did anyone else stay in that part of the house with you?

A No.

Q Is there any other door between those two houses besides the
door connecting the two kitchens? A No. Onky the foxle entrance.
Q Has your part of the house any other outside door?

A One = yes.

Q What room does that open out of? A In the kitchen.

§ 15 Here iy 4907 S3b OF W BRGHE of Hpuheuser 4 o

Q Then the only way you can get out doors, out of your house,
is out of the kitchen door, is it? A Yes.

Q Has your father's part of that house any outside door, out
of the parlor? A Yese

) How is it there im't any outside door out of the parlor on
your side of the house? A4 I dont kmow what you meam - the sitting
room,

Q You state that your part of the house contains one sitting
room and one bedroom = Isn't there any door out of the sitting
room of your part? A Oh, yes; there is a door.

Q Are there any ancestral tablets in your house or in your
stepmother's house? 4 Yes; two tablets.

Q Where are they? A In the sitting room.

Q In whose part of the house are they? A In my side.

Q Are there any ancestral tablets on y ur stepmother's gide
of the house? A No.

Q What are those tabets on your side of the house made of?
A Wood.

Q Is there any inscription on them?

A Yes,

Q What is it?



N0,18431/5-4 = 5«10  wll= Applicant 5=10 9/2/19.

Nineteenth generation Owyong Yee Bong tablets.

How many wells are there in your village? A Four.

How far 1s the nearest well from your house?
As far from her- to the hospital.

Is that well on the same side of the alley as your
ouse or on the opposite side? A On the same side as my house.
Do you get water there for drinking purposes? &« Yes,
Does your family go to any other well in the village?
Yes; sometimes.

For what purpose? 4 For cooking,
Where is that well located? A %ear the center of the
illage.

Do you have to cross any alley to get to that well?

Yes.

How many schoolhouses are there in the village?

Four schools.
Where are they located? A Allin the center of the
Till‘gat

Q What are the names of those schools or the buildings in
which they are located? & Owyong Mung Ngali. ancestral hall; Ow=
yorng Dai Tz and Owyong Jook Que and Owyong Ming Chin,

Q How many of those schools have you attended? 4 One.

Q What was tha'? A Owyong Dail Tz schoo.

Q Did you ever go to school anywhere else in that village
or any other place? A No.

) Is ther: any stream of water near the village? 4 Yes;one
at the tail of the village.

Q How far distant is it? A About half a 1li.

o I1s that & large or & small stream? A Little over & jung
wide.
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Q. To the Interpreter: How far is a jung? A 10 feet,
Continuing with the applicant

Q Are there any hills or mountains ncar the village?
A Hills around the village.
Q There are hills around the village? 4 On the back of the
"111‘8..
Q Ar- thepe any hills on the sides of the village? A Yes; some
on the side, but pretty far off.
Q What is the nearest village to yours? A Sai Ah village.
Q What other villages are near yours? A Jung Gar Bin; Gow lee
Towyp Yow Newe
" Qan you think of any more villages near yoars?

Kung Far; Ling Gong,

Is there a railroad near your village? A No.

Are there any stores in the village? A Yes.
B How W? A Seven.

Did your family trade at any particular store?
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A We do not deal with any of them,
Q Do you mean to say you dont buy anything from amy of those
stores or you dont deal at any partioular store? A Not any parti=
cular store.
Q@ What is the nearest market to your village? A San Boo Tow.
Q How far distant is that? A Take me about 15 minutes to
get there.
Did you ever visit Shek Kee market? 4 Yes,
How far is that from the village? A  About one po.
In which direction? 4 South,
What have you been doing in China? A Ailtending school.
When did you leave school? A When I was 16 years old,
Have you ever been to sechool at all, since you were 16?
No.
What have you been doing since? 4 I did not do anything
ince I was A6.
Where have you been staying since then? A Stay in my house.

] Have you ever worked or le arned business in any of the stores
in your village or anywhere else? A No.

Have you ever done anywork of any kind? A4  No.

Has your father supported yomu entirely, up to this time?
' Yes.
Q What were you doing @t the time your father was in China on
his last trip? 4 Did not do anything at all.
When did your father reach China on that trip? A C.R.6 (1917).
What month? & FPirst part of the second month(March).
When did he leave China to return to the United States?
G.R.7/12 (1919, Jan.).
Did your father remain at home most of the time, while he
was in China? & Yes; stayed at home all of the time.
Q Are you sure you never studied business in any dore in your
'11138.? A No.
Q How did you make the trip from your village to Hong Kong,
when on your way to thiscountry? 4 I walked from my home vil=
lage to Shek Kee and take & steamer from Shek Kee to Hong Kong.
Did you and your stepmother make that trip together?
Yes.
Is there a river at Shek Kee? 4 Yes.
Do you have to cross that river to go from your village to
Shek Kee? A Yes.
Q 1s the alley in front of your house paved or is it dirt?
A Cement floor.

PO L &0
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Q That is right in front of your house, is it? & Yes,

Q Did you attend the wedding of your father and your stepmother?
"' Yes,

Q Do yau know whether or not your stepmother was ever married
before she married your father? A Yes; she did.

Was there any feast held in commection with her wedding to
your father? A Yes. Two or three table se
Q Were you present at that feast? A Yes,

Q Where was it held? A In my house.
Q

o
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Q Was it held in your part of the house or your stepmother's
part? A On both sides.

The Chairman: Identifies photographs attached to the records
as those of his father, his stepmother, himself and witness, Ow=-

yong Luk.

Q Is there any addition or correction you desire to make in
your statement? & No.

Q (Through Interpreter Fong Sing) Have you understood the
interpreter? A Yes.

Signed:

Bl )7%
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Angel Island Station, Calif., :Inspector, J.F.Dunton,Chairman,
Sept. 2, 1919. Inspector, A.S.Hemstreet
HaF.HD‘Wltt. Mting
Stenographer, H.F.Hewitt
Statement of alleged husband Interpreter, Fong Sing
and father.

The interpreter is qualified in the Heung Shan dialect, that of the
witness.

The Chajirman:=

Q. What is the nearest market to your village in China?’

A Bung Far.

Q
Interpreter Chin Jack is substituted for interpreter Fong Sing;

interpreter Chin jack is qualified in the Heung Shan dialect, that
of the witness.

Q What other markets are near your village? A Sai Ah market,

Q Any more? 4 No other market; Jung Gar Bin village. And
farther, is Shek Kee city.

Q 1s there any other market mear your village than Shek Kee city?
Q Yes. Nam Long market and Sun market, but I was never there,

Q Did you ever hear of a market called Sun Boo Tow?

A Sun Boo Tow is & landing places

Q That 18 not & maket then? 4 The landing place on the

stream,

Q@ It is not a market then? “ No.

Q  What was your son doing at &he time you were in China last?

A Attending school, but when it was not insession he stayed around

the school just the same.
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Q You were in China about two years, were you not? A Yes,

Q Did your son attend school at any time during that two

years you were in China? A Not at all.

Q What was he doing? A Just attending to the family

affairs.

Q Did he do any work or study business in any of the

stores of the villace, while you were in China? A ©No. But he did
not do anything; just hung around the Sin Kee and Lin Hing stores.
Q Has he ever done any work of any kind? A& No.

q Has he been entirely dependent on you for support? A Yes.

Q What do you intend to have him do if he is admitted to the

United States? A He will stay in the store - maybe go to school =

maybe learn business.

Q How old were you when your father died? A Three or four
years old,

Q How old were you at the time your mother died? A Six.

Q How do you account for the fact that this son of yours
claims to have scen both your parents? A I dont see how in the

world he could remember = I cannot remember them myselrl.

Q Do you kmow what school your son attended? A Owyong Tz
ancestral hall, in my home village.

Q Did he ever go to school anywhere else, as far as you know?
A I did not learn = He did not tell me.

2 R 4, 3

Q Is there anything further you wish to state? A No.
Q (Through Interpreter C.Rickards) Have you understood the
interpreter? A Yes.

The Chairman: The case is deferred for further comsideration.

The roi'egoing is a true transcript of shorthand notes.

el

9/3/19. Stenographer.

Angel Island Station, Calif., :Inspector, J.F.Dunton,Chairman
Sep tember 3, 1919. Inspector, A.S.Hemstreet

Acting, H.F.Hewitt
Additional statment of alleged Interpreter, C.Rickards
pusband and father. SNORN
Admonished that if at any time he does not understand the interpreter
to immediately so state. The interpreter is qualified in the Heung
Shan dialect, that of the witness.
The Chairman: Q.Who was your nearest neighbor in Dei Leung village?

A Owyong Jung Yung.

b 430
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*} Was his house on the same alley with yours? A No. The corners
of the houses met.
Q How large a family h:s he? A A wife and one son; no daughters.
His son is dead.
Q When did his son die? A I dont know., He died while I was in
this sountry; when I went to China he was dead.
Q Was he & married man? A Yes. )
Q 1s his wife living in that house now? & Yes.
Q What was this man's name? 4 Owyong lion Yung.
Q How many children has his wife? 4 Two sons and two daughters;
one son is dead.

What is the other son's name and about how old is he?

The son living is Owyong Wal Yee.

About how 0ld? & About 18 years old.

Is he married? 4 No. .

What kind of feet have the two women living in that house?

They both have natural feet.

Do s any other family live in that house? 4No.

Is that a double house, like yours? A Yes; about the same;
house is a little longer.

Is there a house on the other side of yours, with the corners
ouching? A Yes.
Whooecupie s that house? 4 Owyong Yee Tim.
How large a family has he? 4 He has & wife and son and a daughter,
What kind of feet has his wife? & Natural feete
What is the son's name and about how old is he? A Owyong Hok Chung;
abat 30 years old.
Is he married? 4 Yes.
How large a family has he? 4 One son, when I came away. He was
ess than a month old.
What kind of feet has his wife? & Natural feet.
Does any other family live in that house? 4lNo.
How many houses between your house and the tail of the village?
A great many - I cannot say how may.
How did you happen to say when you testified at Courtland that
there were only four or five between your house and the tail of the
village? #“ He asked me how many houses were in my row, 1o the end
of the row, and I told him that many houses.
Q But there are a great many other houses? A Yes.
Q (Through Interpreter H.K.Tang) Have you understood the interpreter?
A Ye s,

"’DEQDPQ&DPD
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Angel lsland Station, Cal., :lnspector, J.F.Dunton,Chairman,

Addtional Statement of Inspector, A.S.Hemstreet
Applicant 5=10-SWORN H.F.Hewitt, Acting
Admonished that if at any time  Stenographer, H.F.Hewitt
he does not understand the Interpreter, H.K.Tang

interpreter to immediately so state. The interpreter is qualirfied in tle
Heung Shan dialeet, that of the applicant.

The Chairman: Q,Whe' is your nearest neighbor in Dai Leung village?
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Owyong Yee Chan.
What is his other name? A OwyongHow.
How near is his house to your house? 4 Just right next door
us,
Is his how e back of yours, in front of yours or on one side
f yours? A His house is on the right side of our house as I @ in,
Who is your other nearest neighbor? & Owyong Yee Tim,
What is his other name? % Qwyong Ho.
What other men live close to your house? & Owyong Jung Yung.
Where is his house with relation to your house?
His house is in front of ours, a little toward the cormer,
Is the corner of his house right next to the corner of your
ouse? #Yes,.
How large a family has he? & § wife and one son; no
ughter.
Is his son living? “No.
When did he die? 4 ®wo or 3 years ago.
What was his name? 4&QOwyong lion Yung.
Was he married? 4 Yes.
How many children has his wife? A She has one son and two
daughters living and two dled.
What two dled? A One of them was a son, but I dont know
whether the other was a son or daughter.
What is the son's name who is living? &Qwyong Wai Yee.
How old is he? & 15, I think.
Is he married? 4 No,
What kind of feet has his mother? 4 Natural feet.
What kind of feet has his grandmother? 4 Natural feet.
Does any other family live in that house? A No.
I1s there any other house near yews one of the other corners
of your house? A Yes, Owyong Yee Chan's house,
Q How large & family has he? 4 A wife, one son and one
mghtarc
Q What is the son's name? A Owyong Jew Gong.
Q Is there a man nared Owyong Yee Tim living a@mywhere in your
neighborhood? & Yes; he lives in the house next to Yee Chan's
house.
Q Is his house close to your house, also? 4 Yes.
Q How far is his house from your house? A Just one house
from our house; that is,Yee Chan's house is between his and ours.
Q How large a family has Owyong Yee Tim? A A wife and one
son and & daughter who died.
Q What is his son's name? &0wyong Hun Gum.
Q How 0ld a man is he? & About 30.
Q What is his other name? AQwyong Hok Chung.
Q How larze a family has he? 4 A wife and one son.
Q How old is his son? & He was born the 12th month of
last year (Han. 1919).
Q Your father says that Owyong Yee Tim's house touches the corners
of your house - What have you to say to that?

A Yes; that is right.

o DDDDD%QD‘DPODDDOO*DDD
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Q It touches the corner of your house? & Yes,

Q How is it there is another house between his house and yours?
A Owyong Yee Tim's and Owyong Yee Chan's house are really one
house, divided into two, so that two families occupy it,.

Q Which one lives nearest to your house? * Owyong Yee Chan,

q ls that a double house, the same as yours? A Yes, Yee Tim
and Yee Chan are brothers and their house is a double house.

Angel Island Station, Cal., :Inspector, J.F.Dunton, Chairman.,
Sept. 3, 1919, Inspector, A.S.Hemstreet
H.F.Hewitt, Acting
Stenographer, H.F.Hewitt
Recall of the all. father and Interpreter, H.K.Tang
husband. The interpreter is qualified in the Heung Shan dialect,
that of the witness, :

The Chairman: Q. Has this man, Owyong Yee Tim & brother living
in your village? A.Yes;Owyong Yee Chan is his brother,

Q Does he live'in the same house with Owyong Yee Tim or in &
different house? & Yesp in the same house, but they have dif=
ferent entrances.

Q Is that a double house then? A Yes; a2 double house,

Q Which one of those two men lives the nearest to your
house? AQwyong Yee Jhan.

The Chairman; The alleged husband and father is the original
of the photosraph attached to Section Six Canton Merchant's
Certificate, No. 962, which shows the admission of Ao Yong Dai
Hoon at Sumas, Washington, November 23, 1905, and his present
mercantile status appears to be reasonably established, the
testimony bei ng to the effect that he has been an active member
of the Kwong Chong Chan Co., Courtland, Cal., since his retrn
from China February 10, 1919, he having made that trip to China
as a member of said firm

There are no material discrepancies between the testimony
of applicant 5-4 and the alleged husvand and 1 believe that the
claim that said applicant is his wife has been reasonably es-
tablished.

Inasmach &s it appears that applicant 5«10 was over four
years old at the time the alleged father first came to this
country, it would appear that the record of his examination at
Sumas, Washinston, should be obtained before taking further
action in the ease of this applieant.

I therefore move that applicant 5=4 be admitted as of the
status claimed and that action in the case of applicant 5~10 be
deferred until after receipt of his allged father's record.
Inspector A.S.Hemstreet: I second the motion.

H.F.Howitt: I concur.
The foregoing is a true transcript of shorthand notes.

/NP I el
9/4/19, Stenographer.



U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
IMMIGRATION SERVICE

IN ANSWERING REFER TO OFFICE OF INSPECTOR IN CHARGE

1000/1893 & 1894 Sacramentc, Cal.

NG, PORT OF

August 28, 1919.

Commiesioner of Iumigration,
San Francisco, California.

In re Chiu Chew Lin
Wife of nmerchant,
18431/5-4

Owyoung Dung Wah,
Son of Merchant,
18431/5-10

Ex SS Tenyo Maru,
Avgust 19, 1919.

»

Owyoung Dal Hoon, alleged husband and father, first arrived
in the United States through the port of Sumas, Washingtom, November
1905, as a Section Six Canton Merchant. He has made ome trip to China,
departing Jamary 21, 1917 and returning 17887/28-20 Nanking, February
9, 1919 as a merchant of his present firm, the Kwong Chong Chan Compeny
of Courtland, California.

There are no discrepancies between the alleged father and
manager and the statutory witnesses qualify. The firm of the Kwong
Chong Chan Conmpany has a capital stock of $5,000.00 and six active
partners.

2 The manager, Go Yee Sing, the alleged husband and f:ther
Owyoung Dai Hoon, and Go Garm Ying were present.

They claim goodsto the value of about $5,000.00, whiech I
believe is appromimately correct. No prohibitive featbres were noticed
in conrection with the firm. It is believed the mercantile status of
the mlleged Musbend and father, Owyoung Dai Hoon, should be conceded.
The demeanor of gll witnesses +ems good.

CML/ajl grant ector.



UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION SERVICE

Courtland, Califorunia, August 27, 1919.

Chiu Chin Lin Inspe+... Co M.Lg Bue
Wife of Merchant Stenc.... A. J. Loftus
18431/5-4 Interp... G. A. Chan

Owycung Dung Wah

Son of Merchant

18431/6-10

Ex SS Tenyo Mamu, August 19, 1918.

b OF OPOO O POPOOFrLOPOPOLOPOPOOFPODO

Harry Soldanels.Sworn

What is your name? A Harry Soldenels.

How ¢ld are you? A Age thirty-eight years.

How long have you lived in Courtland?

Off and on for twenty years.

What is your occupation? A Wharfinger

Does your business bring you in catact with Chinese merchants? A Yes. I
come doem here to collect bills.

Who is this? (showing photo of alleged husband and father)

That is the man here(indicating Owyoung Dai Hoon) He is in this store.

Do you know his name? A Kwong Yick or sometRing like that, I call hinm that.
Do you know the name of the firm he belongs to?

Ewong Chong Chan Conpany.

How did you come to call him Ewong Yick?

That is a nickname I call him.

How long have you lmown him? A Two or three years.

How often do you call at this store?

Twice a week to collect bills.

Do you ever buy anything here? A No, just collect bills.

What do you gemerally find this man doing when you call?

Sometimes behind the desk and he comes up for the freight.

Does he pay the freight bills?

Yes, but it is genmerally the manager tut this men Ewong Yick comes dowmn

get the freight.

Have you ever known him to do any work other than that connected with hise
business here? A No.

Ever saw him work on ranches? A No.

Have you ever known of him being absent from this store during the last year?
No, not that I know of.

His record shows that he was absent in China from Jamary 1917 to February
19197

I have not noticed him being absent during the last year.

Are you positive that he has not been ebsent from the store since February
1919? :

No, I would not say that, he might be away a couple months and I not know it.

8/2e/19 /% FGAA? MM‘Z‘_



UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION SERVICE
Courtland, California, August 27, 1919

Chiu Chew Lin Insp... C. M. La Bus
Owyoung Dung Wah Steno.. A. J. Loftus
Wife and Son of Merchant,

18431$6.4 & 5.10

Ex S5 Tenyo Maru,

August 19, 1919

D . C. Sigpson-Sworn

What is your name? A D. C. Sinpson
How old gre you? A Torty-two years.
How long have you lived in Courtland? A TFourteen years this fall.
What is your occupation? A Postmaster.
Whe is this? (showing photo of alleged husband and father)
Ah Hoon.
How long have you known him? A I thin I have known him about eight or nine
years.
What is his present occupation?
Merchant in the Kwong Chong Chan Compsny here. He works here.:
How often do you call at this store?
I dont call very often.
How often do you average, once a week or emce a month
Sometimes I call once a week sometines once a month.
When you call do you genmerally find Ah Hoom in the store? A Yes.
Has he been absent from Courtlend during the last year dwrix to your knowledge?
Yes, he has beern in China.
Sinee his return from China, have you known him to be absent from here? A No.
Has he called at the Post-office frequently for hie mail? -
Yes, practically every day. I see him two or three times a day thers.
If he had been sbsent from Courtland for any length of time since he returned
from China, would you have known it? A Yes.
Q Is the person who you have identifed as Hoon and for whom you are testifying
a person engaged in buying and selling merchandise at a fixed place of business
which business is conducted in his nawe and who during the time he has been so
engaged has not performed any mamual labor except such as was necessary for the
conduct of his business as such merchant?
A Yes.
Q Do you believe that Ah Hoon makes his living from the proceeds of this store?
A TYes. I never saw him at any other labor.

8/28/19
(Witness qualifies-deme@inor good)
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UNITED STATES IMUIGRATION SERVICE
Courtland, California, August 27, 1919.

Chiu Chew Lin Insp...s Co Ms La Rue
Owyoung Dung Wah Steno... A. J. Loftus
Wife and Son of Merchant

1843145-4 and 5.10

Ex S5 Tenyo Maru, August 12, 1919

€. E. Bunnell.Sworn
What is your nawe? A C. E. Bunnell
How 0ld are you?! A TForty-nine years.
How long have you lived in Courtland?
Ever since 1873.
What is your occupation? A I am a bean and grain broker and local gustice
of the Peace.
Does your business bring you in contact with Chinese merchants? A TYes.
Who is this? (showing photograch of alleged husband and father)
I know him by the name of Hoon.
How long have you kmown hin? A Six or seven years.
That is his occupation?
Always been in this store here the Kwong Chong Chan Compeny, since I have
known him.
About how often do you calll at this store?
I weed to call very often. I am dowmn here about once a month.
During the last year, how often have you called?
Probably once a month, maybe twice a month.
Do you generally find this man here when you call?
Yes in thie store when he is here. He has been back in China. I fixed up
his papers for him when he went.
Did you ever see him sell goods in here? A Yes.
Is the person whom you have identified as Hoon and for whom you are testifying
a person engaged in buying and selling merchandise at a fixed place of business
which business is conducted in his name and who during the time he has been
80 engaged as such merchant has not performed any mammal labor except such &s
18 necessary for the conddct of his business as such merchant?
A Yes he is a merchant. I never kmown him to do any other work other than
that connected with his business. He goes out with the automobile.

0 You believe he makes his living from the proceeds of this store?
A TYes I do.

8/28/19

(vipess qualified demeanor good)
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UNITED STATES IM(IGRATION SERVICE

Courtland, California, August 27, 1919.

chiu Chaw Lil} Inspo. .- Ca )‘i' L& RJ-‘
Owyoung Dung Wah Stenoc... A. J. Loftus
18431/5-4 & 5-10 : Snterpreter.G. A. Chan.

Wife and Son of Merchant,
Ex SS Tenyc Maru,
August 19, 1919

Manager Sworn and Admonished-Speaks Heung Shan-Interpreter Qualified.

Q What are your names? A Go Yee Sing and Go Goon Gee
D455 F

Q How old are you? A Age fifty-three, born in China.

Q When did you first come to the United States? A In Ks 25 (1899)

Q Under what status? A Macao Section Six merchant.

Presents Sectian Six certificate, showing witness to have arrived #8 China,
March 17, 1899 and was landed March 29, 1899. Photograrh on certificate is
that of witness. Same is returned.

Q Have you made any trips to China since your first arrival? A No.

Q Are you married? A TYes to Sin Shee.

Q VWhers is she? A In China

Q Have you any children? A Two boys, no girl.

Q Give their names and ages?

A Oldest son, Go Yin Que, age 23, came here in Jameary 1915, he is now in theU.S.

QA Second son, Go Garm Ying, e twenty-two, here in the United States.

Q 1Is that all the children you ever had? A Yes.

Q What is your present emcupatiom?

A Merchent in the Kwong Chong Chan Comepny, Comrtland, Cal, also manager.

Q How long have you been menager of this firm?

A Eight years, since ST 3 (1911)

Q What is the character of your business? A General merchandise, Chinese end
American. ’

Q How many partners in this firm? A Ten

Q How meny active? A Six

Q Name them?

A Go farm Ying

Gee Puey Choon

Owyoung Leung Hing

Owyoung Dai Hoon

Jeung Ah Hin and nyself menager.

Who is this? (showing photo of alleged Musband and father)
My partner, Owyoung Dai Hom.

How long e he been a menber of this firm?

Ever since the firm orgenized in ST 3 (1911)

O o



Chiu Chew Lin

Owyoyng Dung Wah

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Wife and son of merchant

Ex SS Tenyo Maru,8/19/19 b - 8f27/19
Menager testifying.

POOO OO0OPHOH HODOO POOPOPOPOOOO

What are his duties? 4 He is now bookkeeper, he used to be a sdlesmen.
What is the amount of his interest? A $500

What is the capital stock of this firm? A $5,000.00. $500 each.

That is the value of the goods you have in stock at present?

About $5,200.00

Fave you any goods anywhere other than in this room?

Yes in the warehouse in the next bullding.

Thatd is the value of the goods you have here in the store room?

About $4,000.00

What was the amount of your busire ss, last year? A $49,000.00

Has ther: been any change in the membership during the last year?

Go Garm Ying bought his interest from Lai Ewong Sing, the ninth month last
year(October 1918)

Do you do any wholdsale business? A Tes.

Who ovme the building here? A It belongs to the firm.

Do you carry any insurance? A Yes, I think it is $3,500.00 I am not sure.
Do you kmow Mr. Punnell? A Yes.

What is his-occupation? A He is Justice of the Peace, also buys beans
he is a commission merchant. He usad to be a blacksmith. ‘

How long has Mr. Bunnell lived in Courtland?

I dont know he has been here ever since we had a store.

How often does he call here? A Once or twice a month.

Hes Dai Hoon besn sbsent from this store for any length of time since he
returned from China this year? A 'No.

Do you know Mr. Simpson? A TYes.

What is his occupation? A He is up in the post-effice

How often does he call here?

At least once a month, soretinmes oftener

Presents Partnership Book from which Interpreter rcads as follows regarding
alleged husband and father; Owyoung Dal Hoon:

Owyoung Dai Hoon interest $50C.

Book is dated ST 3-10-1 (April 8, 1911)

Physical description of witness:
Height 5 ft. 4 inches. Small mole on right cheek.

Q
Q

Have you anythimg further you wish to add? A No.
Have you understood the interpreter? A Tes.
8/28/19



Partnership list filed this 27¢h day of August

1919 and signed by the manager of Xwong Chong

Chen Oo, Ocurtland, Oalifernia.

in the cases of Ohiu Ohew Lin, M. We 18431/5~4.
and Owyong Dung Wak, M. 8. 18431/5-10.

o yo Sing 500.00. manager.

S0 SuruYing 500.00. buyer, salesman..

Owyoung Lemng Hing 500.00. buyer, salesman.

Gee Poy Ohoon 500.00. bhuyer, salesman.

Owyoung Dai Hoon 500.00. bookkeeper.

¥g Dung You 500.00. jjsttreterned from China,
will become active.

¥g Joe Buek 500.00. linOiina.

Jeung Hin 500.00. Dbuyer, salesman.

Chan T eung 500.00. silegt.

Lee Ving 500.00. silent.

Translat od by Interpreter Geo. A. Chan.
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UNITED STATES IM 'IGRATION SERVICE

Bourtland, California, August 27, 1919.

Chiu Chew Lin, Inspe.s.. Co M. La Rue
Owyoung Dung Wah Steno.... A. J. Loftus
Wife and s of Merchant, Interpe.. G. A, Chan

18431/5-4 & 5-10
Ex SS Tenyo Maru, Aug. 19, 1919.

Alleged Husband and Father Sworn and Admonished-Speaks Heung Shan- Interp.Qualified

Q What are your names? A Owyoung Dai Hoon and Owyoung Koon Chung.

Jﬁl 1%3

Q How old are you? A AGE Forty, ‘oorn in China.
(Record ## 17887/29-20 Nanking, February 9, 1919, shows witness arrived in
the United States, November 1905, through the port of Sumas as a Section Six
Canton Merchant.)

How many trips have you made to China? A One.
Record shows he departed January 21, 1917 and returned February 1919 as
a merchant of his present firm,Xwong Chong Chan Company, Courtland, Cal.
Holder of certificate of Identify 28862 in the name of Owyoung Dai Hoon
merchant, Courkland, Cal., #17887/29 Nanking, February 9, 1919.
Height 5 ft. 9-1/2 inches. Scar on throat. Issued Feb. 19, 1919, signed
W. A. Wilkinson,Immigration Officer in Charge. Saue is tndorsed. and returned.

Q Who is your identifying witness? A Owyoung Iuk

Q Are you willing to submit the case off the testimony of yourself, Owyoung
Iuk, your wife and son? A Yes.

Q What is your present occupation?

A DMerchant and bookkseper in the firm of Kwong Chong Chen Company, Courtland,
Cal.

Q Vhat is the character of your business? A General merchandise.

Q What is the value of the goods in stock? A About $4,000.00 here in the store.

Q Have you any goods anywhere else? A TYes in the warehouse, next door.
About $1,200.00 or $1,300.00 worth of goods.

Q What is the capital stock? A $5,000.00

Q What amount of business did you do last year? A A little over $49,000.00

Q How many partners in thie firm? A Ten

Q How many active? A Six

Q Name the active mrinecrs?

A Go Yee Sing
Jeung Hin
Owyoung Leung Hing,
Gee Puey Chin

Go Garm Ying and myself.



>

ODODODODODHDOODDOPODOODOPOOHLO O ODDOLODOO0ODO DOODDODODDO PO

Chiu Chew Lin oo 8/27/19
Owyoung Dung Wah

Wife and Son of Merchant,

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Ex SS Tenyo Maru, Aug. 19, 1919.

Alleged Husbard and Father testifying.

Hae there been any change in the active membership furing the last year?

Yes, one. Lai Kwong Sing sold his interest to Go Garm Ying. The book
ghows it in the 9th month last year but I was not here.

Where were you?! A In China.

Do you own the building in which this store is located? A Yes.

Do you cerry any insurance? A Yes, $3,500.00. Our premium is $170 per year.

Do you do any wholesale business? A Yes.

Any member brought in a wife or som during the last year? A No.

Any member depart for China during the last year? A No.

Do you know Mr. Punnell? A TYes.

Whet is his occupation? A Justice of the Peace and comuission broker.

He buys beans, etc.

How long have you known him? A Ever since I have been in business here.

What was he doing when you first kmew him? A Blacksmith.

How often does he call here? A Once o month, sometimes oftener.

Do you know Mr. Simpson? A TYes.

How long have you knewn him? A Several years.

Vhat is his occupaticn? A Postmaster.

How often does he call here? A Once or twice a month.

Have you an intersst in any other firm excep this one? A No.

Have you worked contimucusly in this store since you returned from

China in Feb. this year? A Yes.

Have you been absent from the store for any length of time since you re-
turned from China this year? A No. _

Have you done any work other than that comnnected with this firm? A No.

Are you married? A Yes to Gee Shee or Gee Chew Lin. Wife has natural feet.

What is the date of your marriage?

Cr 6-3-1 (April 21, 1912) I was married before,this is uy secodd wife.

What was your first wife's neme? A Also Gee Shee.

What was the date of your first marriage? A KS 26-4-26 (May 24, 1900}

Did you have any chillren by your first wife?

Yes, one boy, named Weyoung Dung Wah, the applicant.

Have you any children by your second wife? A TYes, but it died.

What was the date of Dung Wah's birth? A KS 27-5-13 (June 28, 1901)

Have you ever had any other children except those you have named? A No.

What is your father's name? A Owyocung Yee Bong.

Any other name? A Owyoung Jock. ' - i

Where is he? A He died when I was a boy.

What is your mother's name? A Wong Shee.

Where is she? A She died also. -

When did she die? A A long time ago when I was a Dboy.

Were are your perents turied? A In Sa Ha Hong, in back of our village.

Did you ever Bave any brothers or sisters? A No brothers or sisters.
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Chiu Chew Lin ol 8/27/19
Owyoung Dung Wah

Wife and son of Merchant,

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Ex SS Tenyo Maru, 8/19/19

Alleged Husband and Father testifying.

Did your father have any hrothers os sisters? A Ne, he was the opRy child.
What is your first wife's father's nawe? A I dont remeaber his naue.

Did you know your first wife's mother's name? A No.

Did you first wife have any brothers or sisters? A No.

From what village was your first wife? A Sai Ah village.

In what direction and how far from your willage?

In fromt to the left, a little over one 1i.

Whit is the date of your first wife's death?

She died in CR 5-1st month ( February 1916)

Thers is your first wife buried? A In Tun Buey How, a little less than

a 11 from our village. ‘

Is she buried in the same place with your parents? A No.

Are your prents' grave marked in any way? A Tes a stone slab.

iny inscription on the sled? A Yes, my father's and mother's name are on
one morument. ; :

Is your first wife's grave marked? A No.

Vhen you were at hom in China on t his last trip, did you visit your first
wife's grave in company with Dung Weh?

Not with my son but I was there alone.

Did you visit your parents grave on this last trip, accompanied by Dung Wah?
Y=s.

How many times? A Twice on Decoration days.

From what village is your second wife, or present wife? A Sai Ah village.
What is your present wife's father's name? A Gee Ock Choon.

Is he living? A No. ¢ =

What is her mother's name? A Mah Shee, she is dead.

Has your present wife any brothers or sisters? A No.

What is the name of your village? A Dal Leung.

How large is that village? A About four hundred houses.

Which wasy does it face? A I dont know which wgy it faces, it is scattered.
Is there a wall arcund your village?

Yes at the head of the village about 30 or 40 feet long.

How high is that wall? A Either eight or ten ft high.

Are there any gates? A Yes, four at the head, taell, bdack and front.

I thought you said a while ago you did not know which wap the front of
your village?

What I meant was, by the front it has four sides. The West is the head or frout
Does the san set over the head of the village?

The sun sets at the head, which we call front of the village. My house
faces North.

Is there any inscription over the gate at the head of the village?

Yes, Dal Leung, the name of the village.

What is that inscription written on? A It is engraved omn a slab of stme.




Chiu Chew Lin
Owyoung Dung Weh ol 8/27/18
Wife and Son of Merchant,
18431/5-4 & 5-10
Ex SS Tenyo Maru, 8/19/19
Alleged Husband and Father testifying.

Where is your house located? A At the tail of the village.

Is there any inscription over the gate at the tail of the village?

Yes, also Dai Leung, it is made ocut of dirt or plaster.

How many main streets in your villeze? A One

Which wap does that street run? A TFrom the head to the teil, east and west.
Are there any crosspalleys in your village running through the village?

Yes, but they are not straight they are crooked.

Counting from the tail of this villags, is your house between the first
cross alley from the tail or where is it?

I can not locate it from the cross-alley.

Draw a diagram of your village?

(Witness draws diagram of the main street, wall at the head and branches

of the main street)

How many houses betwen your house =nd the tail of the villare on your side
of the street? A TFour or five houses.

How many houses between your house and where your street runs into the branch
street? A About eig 't or nine houses.

Q How many rooms in your housé? Draw a difgram of your house?

A (Witness draws diagram which shows he has a double house, each part contains
Q
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a sitting room, bed romm, hall way and kitchen. )

Onshich side of this house do you live? A On the left side near the head.
Q Vhat kind of floors in your house? A Tile
Q Vhat kind of walls? A Brick walls.
Q Vho was living in your part of this house when you were in China last?
A Myself, and ny wife.
Note: Witness has drawn diagram with his house facing to the north when it
actually faces south.
Where did Dung Wah live? A On the other side of the house.
Is Dung Wah married? A No.
Did Dung Wah do his own cooking, or did he eat with you and your wife?
With us.
Did he just sleep on the other side of the house? A Yes.
Did any one else live there with him? A No, he was all by himself.
How many cutside doors to this double house of yours? A Three.
Is there a partition between the east and west parts of this house] and
what is the partition made of?
Yes, a regular brick wall, there is a door between the two kitchens.
Is there only one door between that partition? A Yes, only one door.
Is there any other opeming in this wall other than the door? A No.
Is there an upstairs in your house? .
No, but there is a small balcony where we keep our ancestral tablets.
Does this partition extend clear to the roof? A Yes.
Have you any ancestral tablets in your house? ;
There is one on the side where my boy slept.

POOPOOOPr DODOPFOOHO



Chiu Chew Lin

Owyoung Dung Weh <8< 8/27/19
Vife and Son of Merchant,

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Ex

SS Teny- Maru, 8/19/19

Alleged Musband and father testifying.
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What is that tablet made of? A Wood
Was there an inscription on the teblet? A Yes, but I dont remember what it
W&s- i
Who was this tablet to? A It is supposed to represent my father and mother.
Then would'nt your father's and mother's name be omn 1t? '
I dont know it was supoosed £o be.
Phere do you :ot water for domestic purposes?
From the wells. There are a2 good many wells in our village.
Is there a well in your house? A To.
Where is the nearest well located near your house?
(locates his nearest well west of his house) across on the opposite side
of his street)
Is there any school-houses in the village?
Y=s, there is two schools -in'ocur village in the two ancestral halls.
What are the names of those ancestral halls?
Mang Ngai Ancestral Hall.
Where is Mung Ngai Ancestral Hall located?
(locates this Ancestral Hall on the North side of the main street south of
the midile gate)
Where is the other ancestral hall? A Jock Que Ancestral Hall.(south of the
middle gate)
Are there any streams of water near this village?
No but there is a ditch on the main street. There is no water unless it rains.

Qhere is no stream arcund the village.
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How far is it to the nearest river?

About ten lis southeast of the village.

Are there any hills mmctkexxurthxside or mountains near the village?

There is a hill on the north side, scuth side, end west side of the village.
Te there any village west of yours, in sight of your villege?

Yes, Ling Gong, about three lis away.

Is that village on the other side of the hill that is west of your village?
Yos, on the other side.of the hill.

Is there any village north of yours in sight of your village?

There is a village on the other side of the hill, called You New.

Is there any villege south of yours, in sight of your village?

Yes, Sun Thung, about three lis away.

Is that on the other side of the hill? A Tes.

Is there any village east of yours in sight of your village?

Yes, Jung Ga Bin, sbout two lis away.

Are there any other villages in sight of yours?

Yes, Sai Ah, southeast(Witness wished to neme others but I Weldeve this enough)
Are there any railrodds near your village? A No.

Are there any stores in your village? A TYes.

How meny? A Three or four stores.



Chiu Chew Lin

Owyoung Dung Wah whie 8/27/19
Tife and Son of merchant

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Ex SS Tenyo Maru, 8/19/19

Alleged Husband and Father testifying.

From which firm did you do most of your treding? A All sbout the same

Did you do all your trading in your village?

No, sometines we went to Sek Kee Market, about twenty 1lis to the West.

What has Dung Wah been doing in China?

He has done nothing for four years, except learn business in the home stores.

He used to attend school, in the home village.

Was he learirg business in those stores when you were at home on your last trip?

Yos in the Lin ping or Sin Kee Stores.

Do you own any interest in any of those stores? A To.

Did he sleep at hom all the time you were at home in China?! A TYes.

Did you an pung Weh meke any trip from your village when you were at home

in China the last time?

Yos we went to Sek Kee together, =nd he went to Hong Kong by himself.

Who is this? (showing photograph of self}A.That is me.

o is this? (showing photo of alleged wife) A . That is my wife.

Who is this? (showing photo of Owyoung Dung Weh) A My son.

Who is this? (showing photo of Identifying Witness, Owyoung Luk)

Owyoung Luk.

How d1& Owyoung Luk become acquainted with your wife end son?

He went to my house meny times. He lived in my village.

Were you acquainted with Owyoung Luk before you arrived in the United States?

Yes. I have known him ever since I can remember.

How did you go from your village to Hong Kong?

From our village we ride in a Jinrikisha near Sek Xee, from therc we walk

for about & half hour to Sek Kee. -From Sek Kee we take a boat towed by

steamer direct to Hong Kong.

Is there a railroad at Sék Kee? A No.

Any river?at Sek Kee? A Yes.

Do you cross any bridge in going from your village to Sek Kee?

No Sek RKee is on the seme side of the river as ny village. :

Is there anything regarding this village that you can add, regardirg houses,

idols, joss houses etc., that your wife and boy will kmow about?

There $8 an idol located near the Mung Ngal Ancestral Hall. There are

two temples on the righthand side of the Mang Ngal Ancestral Hall.

There is an ancestral hall Between the Mung Ngai and Jook Que Ancestral halls,

called Owyoung Se Junk Ancestral Hall.

About where is this ancestral hall located?

Right near the Jook Que Ancestral Hall.

Is there anything peculiar in regard to this street in fromt of your house?

It is a dirt street in front of my house.

Is any part of the main street in your village paved?

Yes with stone slabs from the east gate to the turn near the head of the

Q Wi there anything out of the ordinary happen to your family while you were
at hom on your last visit? A No, not that I know of. .

Q Was your som, Eung Wah at home when you were married? A TYes.
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Chiu Chew Lin ale g/27/19
Owyoung Dang Wsh

Wife and Son of Merchant

18431/5-4 & 5-10

Ix S8 Tenyo Maru, 8/19/19

Alleged Father and Husband testifying.
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Have you any documentary evidence of this second marriage? R No.

How o0ld is your present wife? A Thirty-four years. She was a widow when I
Married her. a

Had she any children by her former lmsbtand? A Not that I lkmow of.

Did you go before any officlal in China in connection with your marriage

to your present .wife? A No.

Just what ceremony occurred at this second marriage, if any?

We had a feast among our fréends and neighbors.

Where wgs this feast held? ‘A In my house.

Was your wife present at the time of the feast? A Yes.

Did she pour tea for any of the guests? A Yes.

About how meny were at the feast? A I think there was sixteen or seventeen.
Were there any women among these guests? A Tes.

Was your identifying witness, Owyoung Iuk, there?

No, he was not in China at the time of my marriage.

Anything further you wish to add? A No.

Have you understood the interpreter? A Yes.

8/28/19



UNITED STATES IMMIGRATICN SERVICE

Courtland, California, Augnst 27, 1919.

Chiu. Chew Ilin Inﬂp..... CQ M. La Ruﬂ
Owyoung Dung Wah Steno.... A. J. Léftus
Wife and Son of Merchant, Interp... G. A. Chan

18431/56-4 & 5-10
Ex SS Tenyo Maru, 8/19/19

Identifying Witness, Owyoung Ink, Sworn and Admonished-Sp-aks Heung Shan-

Q

Q

Interpreter Qualified.

What are your names? A Owyoung Imk end owyoung Hoy Chong

RT3 PLTH R A%
£ % 74

How old are you? A Age Thirty-two, bora in China.

(Business and family history of witness will be found in record 17887/29 -19

80

OPOOOPOoOPO DPOOEPO b‘O:bcﬂ EOPO O

Nanking, February 9, 1919)
Has there been any change in your famlly since your return from China
in February? A No.
For whom are you here to testify for?
For Owyoung Dai Hoon's wife and boy.
How did you become acquainted with them?
I lived in the same village and I visited them when I went to China.
How long have you known Owyoung Dal Hoon?
Ever since I was a little boy.
Who is this? (showing photo of alleged lmsband and father)
Owyoung Dai Hocn.
Who is this? (showing phot of alleged wife)
His present wife.
Who is this? (showing photo of self) A lyself.
Who is this? (showing photo of applicant, Owyoung Dung Wah)
Owyoung Dung Wah, his boy.
When you were in China on your last visit, did you visit the house of the
applicants? A Yes often.
What was Dung Wah doirg when you were in China on your last trip?
I met him often in Sin Gee store and Lin Hung's store in the village.
Were you present at Dai Hoon's second marriage?
No, I was in the United States.
Was Dai Hoon and his wife pressnt at your marriage? A Yes both present.
Was Dung Wsh present at your marriage? A No.
In what part of that village did you live?
About tle middle of the village near Joock que Ancestral Hall.
Are you positive that these are the photographe of the boy and the woman

ou saw ina and who were represented to you as wife and son of
Ewoung ﬁicﬁoog? A Yes. Y IRk v

Anything further you wish to add? A No.
ve you understood the interpreter? A Yes.
8/28/19



U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
IMMIGRATION SERVICE

IN ANSWERING REFER TO

No. lﬁmfﬂ-4 OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
B30 ANGEL ISLAND STATION
SAN FRANGISCO, CAL.
August 26,1009
U elolle Laitun,
Ipadgront Inepecsor,
Sagramonto ,Call forn b

Under date of the 2214 !mstant this office forwarded
for investigetion all papers in the maiier of the applications of
ghis Ohew Lin sad Owyeonz Fong Wah for admission, and in the second
sentense therein sdvised that sertain photographs wers needsd %0
complete our files. these said photographs have been supplied by
thladwnhttwmmmtmmcwmam
umwummmmnmmnwmmm;
by this offices Zhey should bs drewn into the original papers which
are now in your oustodye

W

Ens. N0.51838.
PBJ 1 BRW



1000/1893 L | Sacramento, Caj.
ﬁllm

e of merohant, Mgust 35, 1918,
Ex 88 China,
August 19, 1918.

Wr. m Dal Hoon,
o/o Kwong Chong Chen Company,

Your statement in the sbove case will be
taoen in Courtlend on Vednesday, fugvst 27¢tk. You will
have to mbmit two effidavite of the mamager together
with am extra photograph of him and the identifying
witness.

G. W LTn Bue

oML/ ajl Imigrant Inspector.
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San Francisco, August 23, 1919.

J Edward White, Esq.,
Commiseioner of Immigration,
Angel Island, California,
Sir:-

In re Chiu Chew Lin and Owyeong Dong Wah,
5-4 and 5-1@ respectively, S8 Tenyo Maru, August 19/19.

I respectfully request that theese cases may be forwarded

e

to Sacramento for examination of the husband's mercantile status, like-

¥
——

wise for taking the testimony of the husband and corroborating witness.

5 It is understood that the appearance and the taking of the
-!J teetimony of the husband and corroborating witness by or before a board
o of special inquiry is hereby waived.
e Respeotf
i d
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
IMMIGRATION SERVICE

IN ANSWERING REFER TO
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

“?- m ANGEL ISLAND STATION
=0 . Wk b e S
August 22,1919,
NpoCol. LaRue,
Immigrant Ilnspector,
3aoraneato

There are enclosed herewith for iuvestigation

the cases of Ohiu Chew Lin and Owyong Dung Wah, spplicante
for sdmission as the wife and sonm of & Courtland, Calliformia

werchant. You will mote that two additional photographs of
the wituess are required, one to be attached to ome of his
affidavites and the other for our card index.

Ascompanying this letter as exhibits are records

Nos J17887/29-19 and 2920,
Mﬂi Commissioner.

Eno . To 58813,
ol
WOBs SRW



THEASURY DEPARTMENT,
U. 8. Pusrio HeALte BERVICE,

Form 1977,
Ed. 10,000—F, 0., Jan, 16-12,

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE OF RELEASE.

8/21/19  1a1

Commissioner of Immigration.

This is to certify that ..Chin C hen Lin, 18431/5-4 age _34._

native of China , WRENTECEE T BT SE AT
sexd who arrived . 8/19/19 1901 , per S. S... Tenyo Maru
has been released to-day. / {3;} B ‘
3810 . r'S;i'irg'eon“,'tf. 8. "Public Health Service.

JPH
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

IMMIGRATION SERVICE

REQUEST FOR RECORDS

b AR St ol R o] o (FORE fingen” ot ol e S AR AR, AR O EE S A T

All names L/“" /" I/Tz//’f»’“‘/
Relationship
DapEr sl B «wocnossmsinms T ) LY . | . [ ———
Roturned K8 i (Rl AEEE ) .snimoinne |- JRS——

Last occupation and location prior to trip mentioned .. .. .. .

Age at time of departure .. .3 S RV

SV,

Remarks: 9 2t o S /' 2887 //7 f7 - 72— 0 ?’s7,~ﬁfi_.

£ o e ¥ S | _p(/ /-'/'

l'l /)\’ 4 j}i . A }'/- ’ ‘)I ’, O rry -1'(({ )~ ct = s 9\ ﬂ ’fl" t-1 ?( < ;.f
' ( N
%//2(7‘" : In8pector
Approved ‘ )
‘ HYR ) T Vo1 )
IﬁEpeotor Gharge.
L2 _/( / _—

d v
Records and Maintenance Section g 32 1.?

moone: 1981\ 00-14 and \ 1581 24-20 howuidle

.

Records and Maintenance Section.

Searcher.

14517
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Form 2508

San Francisco, Cal,

Comumissioner of Irmigration,

Angol Island, California,

Bir:

#if
_/s.s.,m 4

J-;' U
I certify that I am not associated in any may whatever, either

directly or indirectly, with any attorney or other person who has been

\ ’
I

refused permission to practice before your office.

Address,

Telephone No, j

[ i
04| 4 ¢
wall @ i : ]
- F i.:tj%, e;/"’)r - @f__’f
bty | .
M &Y

5




COMPETITIVE
\ \ PROGRESSIVE /

\35’-"

‘..00
HERTTAL (37

No. i %0 /(fw‘r—u_7 04'7 =
Pay no Charges to Covirdlotive by Lol

the Messenger

POSTAL TEQEGRAPH - COMMERCIAL CABLES

ENCE H. MACKA 1D E

CABLEGRAM

ck of this blank.

S —g.F. 84 W 13 T MATN OF FIOE
—— Homolulu, Aug, 13, 1919 M ” . e g
Dliroon.

care Kwong Chong.Chean, Oartland, ( Cal) =

pungweh chewlin coming tenyomarm 7205 7212

Ngtongyav,
1232P

—

No Inquiry respecting this message can be attended to without the production of this paper. Repetitions of doubtful words should be ebtained

through the Company’s offices, and not by DIRECT application to the sender.




In ro
Chin Chew Lin,1843/5-4,
morchant?s wife,
and
Owyong Dung Wah,18431/6-10,
merchant's son,

Go Yee Sing, boing first duly sworn,
deposes and says; that he is a merchant and mana-
gor of the fimm of Kwong Chong Chan Co, in the
town of Courtland, State of California.

That among the partners of the above said
firm, one whose name is Owyoung Dai Hoon, a bond-
fidi active member of the firm for many years 6x-
cept while he was in China.

That affiant is willing and ready to
tostify in his bohalf.

Subscribed and swozn to before ma,:?ﬁé;;jzefgxiiﬁﬁjya

this 7/ day of September 1919.

“f4£§§i§E§;//é§Lz>z1,rzﬂi; /J//

Notary Public,
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